

ZENAB JEHANGIR

Zenab.Jehangir@gmail.com

ZenabJehangir@numl.edu.pk

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-6343-4856>

To utilize my extensive teaching experience and comprehensive knowledge in English Literature as a seasoned lecturer. My proficiency in Microsoft Word, adeptness in team leadership, strong supervisory skills, and research acumen position me as an exceptional educator. Holding an MPhil in English Literature from the National University of Modern Languages (NUML) and currently serving as a Lecturer in English at the same institution, I am deeply committed to fostering student learning and upholding academic excellence within the higher education industry.

EDUCATION

MPhil National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad English Literature	January 2020
MA Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University, Peshawar Graduated Summa Cum Laude English language & Literature	January 2012
BA Gov. Frontier College for Women, Peshawar English Elective and Law	September 2009

HONORS AND AWARDS

Gold Medal Awarded for having obtained the highest CGPA in MA English	2012
Merit Certificate Awarded for ranking first in order of merit	2012

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad **Sep 2020- till date**
Lecturer in English (BPS-18), Department of English Studies

- I am responsible for delivering lectures in an engaging manner, providing counseling and assistance to students, and helping students carry out research. My strong interpersonal and communication skills, as well as my ability to effectively manage a classroom, allow me to support students' academic growth and success.
- Taught (Graduate/Undergraduate) Postmodern Fiction, Modern Poetry, Romantic & Victorian Poetry, Functional English, Comprehension and Composition Skills, Short Fiction, Comparative World Literature

National University of Modern Languages, Peshawar **Sep 2019 to Sep 2020**

Lecturer in English, Department of English

- I was responsible for delivering engaging English language lessons to undergraduate and graduate students, grading assessments, providing constructive feedback, and conducting research in the field of English literature.
- Taught (Graduate/Undergraduate) Modern Poetry, Human Rights & Citizenship, Translation Studies, Romantic & Victorian Poetry, Introduction to Literary Studies

Women University Swabi, Swabi

January 2014 to January 2018

Lecturer in English, Department of English Language & Literature

- responsibly carried out instructional duties, including creating and delivering lesson plans, grading assessments, providing constructive feedback to students
- Taught (Graduate/Undergraduate) Modern Poetry, History of English Literature, Second Language Acquisition, Advanced English Grammar, Functional English, Introduction to Poetry, Introduction to Novel and Drama, Classical Drama, General Linguistics, English Language Teaching, Introduction to Language

Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University, Peshawar

Feb 2012 to June 2012

Lecturer in English, Department of English Language & Literature

- Taught Functional English, an undergraduate/graduate course averaging 120 students per semester, covering the following topics: Grammar, Syntax, professional writing.
- Developed quizzes and exams

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

Focal Person Career Planning Society, English UGS

Jan 2023- till date

National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad

- I am providing guidance and resources to students, organizing workshops and events, creating materials, and building partnerships with placement centers.

Co-curricular Activities In-charge, Department of English UGS **Nov 2022 to Jan 2023**

National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad

- I was responsible for organizing and overseeing extracurricular activities and events, such as student clubs and workshops, to enhance students' learning experiences.

Head of the Department, English Language & Literature

Sep 2015 to Jan 2018

Women University Swabi, Swabi

- As Head of English Department, oversaw department operations, set academic goals, supervised faculty, allocated resources, and implemented initiatives. Skilled leader with strong organizational abilities and in-depth knowledge of English language and literature.

Coordinator, English Language & Literature

Jan 2014 to Sep 2015

Women University Swabi, Swabi

- Coordinated department activities, including event planning, budget management, stakeholder communication, and policy implementation. Adept at project management with strong communication and attention to detail skills.

PUBLICATIONS

Jehangir, Zenab. "The dollar value for a loss of life: the politics of monetization of the terror disaster in Sara Colangelo's *Worth* (2020)." *Journal of Humanities, Social and Management Sciences (JHSMS)* 4.1 (2023): 150-163.

—. "Toward Posthumanism: Stigmatization of Artificial Intelligence in American Science Fiction." *Journal of Posthuman Studies* 6.2 (2022): 168-85.

Jehangir, Zenab, Tayyaba Bashir and Shakila Muhammad Ali. "Oriental Underpinnings in *A Passage to India*: Islamophobia at Work in Marginalization of Dr. Aziz." *The Discourse* 5.2 (2019): 169-176.

Jehangir, Zenab, Tayyaba Bashir and Rasib Mahmood. "*The Bluest Eye*: Objectification of Women and Victimization of Male Sex-Offenders." *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal* 2.1 (2018): 49-65.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Peer-Reviewed Articles for:

- Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal
- Journal of Humanities, Social and Management Science
- Journal of Posthuman Studies

LANGUAGES

Pashto: Native Language

English: Expert level Proficiency in Listening, Reading, Writing, and Speaking

Urdu: Expert level Proficiency in Listening, Reading, Writing, and Speaking

REFERENCES

Dr. Sibghatullah Khan, Assistant Professor

English Studies

National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad

Prof. Dr. Safeer Awan, Dean

Faculty of Arts & Humanities

National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad

Note: Contact details will be provided upon request